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Alastair Jewell

From: Luke Porter <luke@canopy.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2020 1:01 pm

To: Jennifer Lancashire; Alastair Jewell; Jenna Wolter; Katrina Lee

Cc: Gary Rae

Subject: Re: Olive Estate Lifestyle Village / Integrity Care Group Ltd - s37 / 37A extension of 

s91A / s91C suspension timeframes  (my ref RM190790 and ors -  receipt of 

amendment documents)

His All 

 

Please find attached a link to the Olive Estate Village plan set as per recent discussions. 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/14bafijzt6fpqwx/AACD2kCaq3DuhZDy-oBqTD4Ia?dl=0 

 

We have made a range of small iterations to the plans as a result of meetings with Dugald. These include 

changes to the proposed road for Fariose Drive to comply with TDC standards. The changes can be seen 

highlighted on page 019. 

 

If you have any questions or problems with the download, please let me know. 

 

 

 
KIND REGARDS 
 
LUKE PORTER BLARCH I NZILA (Registered) 

 
CANOPY director  
mobile +64 21 030 4444  |  phone +64 3 5488 551  |  twitter @_canopy |  website canopy.co.nz   
This E-mail is confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained within it. If you have received this E-mail in error, please inform us 
immediately by return E-mail and then delete the document. CANOPY NZ Ltd is not responsible for any changes made to a document, other than those made by CANOPY NZ Ltd, or for the effect 
of the changes on the document's meaning. 

 

 

 

 

 

On 6/10/2020, at 10:00 AM, Gary Rae <gary@rae-consulting.nz> wrote: 

 
Hi Jennifer/Alastair 

  

Dugald Ley has been liaising with Gary Clark on some traffic/roading issues which have been 

resolved as far as I can tell and have resulted in some fairly minor changes in the overall scheme of 

things. 

  

As a result we have made some tweaks to the plans around the service entrance/carparking/Fairose 

Drive which are all internal to the development (i.e. don’t affect neighbouring properties). 

  

Luke will circulate a link to you and the TDC officers later today, and Luke can you please make brief 

notes to draw attention to the changes and which plans they can be seen on? 

  

The next step is to please confirm we can proceed to a hearing and to set up the timeframes for 

evidence exchange etc. 
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The applicant’s team will be addressing the changes as part of our overall statements of evidence. I 

am hoping the letter sent in with the plans is self-explanatory  but if the TDC Reporting team need 

any further clarification on the changes please let me know and we can arrange to meet individually 

or as a team to facilitate that. 

  

We look forward to your further advice after receiving the updated plans today. 

  

Regards 

  

Gary 

  
Gary Rae Consulting Ltd 
RMA Planner and Hearings Commissioner 
PO Box 57, Motueka 7143 
Tel 03 527 8401 
Mob 0274 361 862 
  

  

From: Jennifer Lancashire <Jennifer.Lancashire@beca.com>  

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 11:53 AM 

To: Alastair Jewell <Alastair.Jewell@tasman.govt.nz>; Gary Rae <gary@rae-consulting.nz> 

Cc: Jenna Wolter <Jenna.Wolter@tasman.govt.nz>; Luke Porter <luke@canopy.co.nz>; Katrina Lee 

<Katrina.Lee@tasman.govt.nz> 

Subject: RE: Olive Estate Lifestyle Village / Integrity Care Group Ltd - s37 / 37A extension of s91A / 

s91C suspension timeframes (my ref RM190790 and ors - receipt of amendment documents) 

  

Thanks all I will review the information over the next couple of days discuss with Jenna and come 

back to you Gary 

  

Jennifer  

  

  
Sensitivity: General 

From: Alastair Jewell <Alastair.Jewell@tasman.govt.nz>  

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 11:44 AM 

To: Gary Rae <gary@rae-consulting.nz> 

Cc: Jennifer Lancashire <Jennifer.Lancashire@beca.com>; Jenna Wolter 

<Jenna.Wolter@tasman.govt.nz>; Luke Porter <luke@canopy.co.nz>; Katrina Lee 

<Katrina.Lee@tasman.govt.nz> 

Subject: RE: Olive Estate Lifestyle Village / Integrity Care Group Ltd - s37 / 37A extension of s91A / 

s91C suspension timeframes (my ref RM190790 and ors - receipt of amendment documents) 

  

Hi Gary, I’ll defer to reporting planners/officers. 

  

Procedurally just note if via further evidence, for reporting team they would have to do the 

stocktake in the first instance then, and depending on apparent relative materiality to original 

conclusions / conditions, can increase width of issues for clarification / contention etc  to be 

addressed, with associated time cost.    

  

But reiterate – up to reporting team – procedurally they have s92 discretion as needed, regardless 

no clock stopping powers. 

  

I’ll step back and leave it to them accordingly. 

  

Ngā mihi,  
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